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hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org

From: GOHAR, Iman <gohari@who.int>
Sent: Saturday, January 13, 2024 1:30 AM
To: hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org
Cc: 'Sundas Tariq'
Subject: Re: [EXT] Investigation - Haris Sultan 

Dear Hina,  
 
Referring to the last meeting on 3rd Jan 2024 at DHS F 11/4 Islamabad Mr Haris showed resistance to support 
in CDA rural in a nonprofessional way. However, I didn't take it personal and dealt with the situation by 
counselling him during the meeting.  
 
Thanks,  
Iman  
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org <hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org> 
Sent: Friday, January 12, 2024 6:37:20 PM 
To: GOHAR, Iman <gohari@who.int> 
Cc: 'Sundas Tariq' <sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] Investigation - Haris Sultan  
  
Dear Dr Iman 
  
During investigation it was communicated that TPO Haris Sultan misbehaved with you during that meeting. 
Your feedback is requested on this matter 
  
Regards, 
Hina Qureshi 
Project Officer 
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.            
Plot 1, Street 9,  G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan. 
Cell: 03497760756 
  
  

From: GOHAR, Iman [mailto:gohari@who.int]  
Sent: Friday, January 12, 2024 6:12 PM 
To: hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org 
Cc: Sundas Tariq 
Subject: Re: [EXT] Investigation - Haris Sultan  
  
Dear Hina, 
  
Thanks for your email. I would appreciate if you could share the specific details on which you need my 
reflection or instance. As the Staff meeting was regular meeting conducted on 3rd Jan 2024.but if you still 
intend to confirm some information  please let me know further.   
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Thanks, 
Iman  
  
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org <hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org> 
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2024 6:10:11 PM 
To: GOHAR, Iman <gohari@who.int> 
Cc: Sundas Tariq <sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org> 
Subject: [EXT] Investigation - Haris Sultan  
  
Dear Dr Iman 
  
Greetings form CTC 
  
CTC have received complainant against  misbehavior of Haris Sultan. CTC is conducting investigation on the 
case. In order to proceed with the investigation, being the supervisor of Mr Haris Sultan your stance is 
requested about all the happenings during the meeting conducted on 3rd January 2024 related to his behavior.  
  
Your coopertaion in this regard will be highly appreciated.  
  
Regards, 
Hina Qureshi 
Project Officer 
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.            
Plot 1, Street 9,  G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan. 
Cell: 03497760756 
  


